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3" March, 2023. NORTON HOUSE, SKIBBEREEN, Co. CoRk pa1 AT2g

Our Ref: D/4/23.

RE/  Declaration request on exempted development under Section 5
of the Planning & Development Act, 2000 (as amended

Dear Sir,

On the basis of the information and plans submitted by you on 3™ February, 2023 on behalf of
Ben & Helen Holden, the Planning Authority declares that the proposed 39m?2 single storey
extension to dwellinghouse at Coolieragh, Glengarriff, Beara, Co. Cork, is development and not
exempted development having regard to Article 6, Schedule 2, Part 1 and Class 1 of the
Planning and Development Regulations, 2001-2022.

Part of the proposed extension projects outwardly from the gable and to the side of the
dwellinghouse and this does not constitute the requirement of such an extension being set to the

rear of the dwellinghouse.

Please note that under Section 5 Subsection 3(a) where a declaration is issued under this section,
any person issued with a declaration under subsection 2(a) may, on payment to the Board of such
fee as may be prescribed, refer a declaration for review by the Board within 4 weeks of the date

of the issuing of the declaration.

Receipt No. WCP11272, in respect of €80.00, is issued herewith.
Yours faithfully,

¥ e D D ,V(.?

e

KEVIN O'REGAN. __—
SENIOR EXECUTIVEOFFICER.

£

Recycled



Anne Lordan

From: Tim Twomey
Sent: Thursday 2 March 2023 10:06
To: Anne Lordan
Subject: RE: D-4/23 and SKB23009 Coolreigh Glengarriff
,»z/a 57 foc e AL
Hi Anne, -
| agree with the Area Planner’s recommendation. r N SN
) ? v\) —
Regards, - A
Tim ST _)"/,’)"‘f". —
F tA Lordan < . ie> /
rom: Anne Lordan <Anne.Lordan@CorkCoCo.ie 3/3 552 j

Sent: Wednesday 1 March 2023 17:34
To: Tim Twomey <Tim.Twomey@CorkCoCo.ie>
Subject: FW: D-4/23 and SKB23009 Coolreigh Glengarriff

Hi Tim,

Attached report from Mr. P. O’Sullivan, Area Planner for your recommendation
And sign-off.

Regards

Anne.

Anne Lordan Oifigeach Foirne Cunta = Pleandil agus Foirbairt

Combhairle Contae Chorcai  Teach Norton Bothar Chorcai - An Sciobairin -+ Co. Chorcali
P81 AT28  Eirc

T +353-(0)28 — 40340  Ext. 7121

Anne.Lordan@corkcoco.ie  www.corkcoco.ie

Tairseach na gcustaiméiri: www.vourcouncil.ic

Anne Lordan | Assistant Staff Officer Planning and Development

Cork County Council  Norton House Cork Road  Skibbereen Co. Cork  PS1 AT28 ' Ireland
T+353-(0)28 — 40340  Ext. 7121

Anne.Lordan@corkcoco.ie = www.corkcoco.ie

Customer Portal: www.yourcouncil.ie

From: Phillip O'Sullivan <Phillip.OSullivan@CorkCoCo.ie>
Sent: Wednesday 1 March 2023 17:05
To: Anne Lordan <Anne.Lordan@CorkCoCo.ie>; Bernadette Collins <Bernadette.Collins@CorkCoCo.ie>

Subject: D-4/23 and SKB23009 Coolreigh Glengarriff

Anne/ Bernadette

Report on D /4/23 enclosed. If this report is agreed upon please issue a warning letter thus see report SKB23009

Phillip O’Sullivan BA(Hons) TP.M.R.T.PI. Teideal Stiithoéireacht )
Comhairle Contae Chorcai  Norton House. Skibbereen Corcaigh T12 R2ZNC  Eire
T +353-(0)28-40340 M +353-(0)86-8176779



TO: Anne Lordan
Planning Department
Ref : D/4/23

Planning and Development Regulations 2001- 2022

Exempted Development under Schedule 2 Part 1 Class 1
Extension at Coolieragh, Glengarriff for Ben and Helen Hogan
Site

The site lies Coolieragh, Glengarriff in a remote area with easterly seaward views where a
gable ended ‘split level” dwellinghouse with a rectangular footprint with extensive timber
decking area stands in substantial tree lined grounds with a freestanding flat roofed garage. The
dwellinghouse is set back around 65 metres and out of sight from the L-957-23- 3 road which
terminates very close at the site serving just one further dwellinghouse the east. The approach
to the house is greeted by an exposed rock face with vast amounts of rock tipped over
boundaries and down the steep embankment to the south and east, at the far side (north) a new
track of rock has been formed such recent works being vividly portrayed as per the enclosed
photograph in the appendix.

Details of the development.

This Section 5 application (D/4/23) was received on the 3™ February 2023 and the site was
visited on the 27" February 2023 and photographs taken as enclosed in the appendix. The
submitted plans are somewhat deficient in that their do not indicate the existing timber decked
area but are not so flawed to be unable to comprehend the development under consideration.
The submitted plans show a flat roofed single storey extension with a stated floor area of 39
square metres. The proposed extension is at the rear but also projects to the side.

ASSESMENT

This Section 5 “exempt development” application should be considered against Class 1 of
Schedule 2, Part 1 of Article 6 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001- 2022. For
matters of convenience this is set out in the appendix. In addition, it should be set against
Article 9 (1) including Article 9 (1) (iii) and (vi) and (viii) of the Planning and Development
Regulations 2001- 2022.

The dwellinghouse has no planning history and has not been previously extended and in terms
of designations lies in the heart of the area mapped High Value Landscape.

Extension at the Rear

Class 1 must always determine whether the extension is to the front, side or rear. Houses can
sometimes be built “back to front” which could raises doubt as to the front. Whilst the
dwellinghouse is positioned at an angle within the plot it is crystal clear what is the front of the
house and what is the rear of the house. In this case it is clear that the eastern face of the
dwellinghouse facing the sea constitutes the front. It is also confirmed the extension is set
primarily to the rear but also a part of it is set to the side and this would then extend to the side



in material intensification of the access point and where sightlines are reasonable. There are no
obvious road safety issues.

(vi) Landscape

As outline above the site lies within the mapped High Value Landscape and Objective GI-14-9
of the County Development Plan 2002-2028 seek to protect it. A steep and now exposed rock
face circa 3.0+ metres now greets the occupant arriving at the site with effectively tipped down
the steep banks with extensive amounts of rock clearly recently cut and at the north of the
dwellinghouse a new track has been formed and the curtilage having been altered. These works
were not evidenced on the enclosed aerial photograph on 2015-2018 (see appendix) and appear
Very new.

Under Class 6 of the Planning and Development Regulations 2001-2022 (see appendix) this can
allow paths and landscaping together with changes in levels within the curtilage of a
dwellinghouse but providing they do not exceed 1.0 metre in level and can equally be “de-
exempted” by Article 9 (1) if appropriate. Effectuality tipped rock in excess a 1.0 metre in
height and down steep banks is seriously prejudicial to the High Value Landscape Area and the
health of the trees and if repeated elsewhere would undermine the integrity of the same and
cannot simple be ignored. However this “development” under consideration relates to a rear and
side extension and that extension does not affect the landscape so to “de-exempt” it by Article
9(1) (vi) would be inappropriate. Rather the proper way to deal with that matter is a ‘warning
letter’ under Section 152 having regard to Class 6 but as a separate matter (SKB23009) as
follows.

The alledged unauthorised alteration to the curtilage, ground works,
excavations, hardstanding and alterations including excavated rock in excess of
1.0 metre in height and the tipping of rock down tree lined steep embankments at
Coolieragh, Glengarriff.

(viii) Consist of or comprise the extension, alteration, repair or renewal of an
unauthorised structure or a structure the use of which is an unauthorised use,

Whilst the ground works referred to above are unauthorised the “split level ” dwellinghouse is
not an unauthorised structure.

Conclusion
It is not relevant whether the extension is seen or not, which clearly it is not, the fact is the
extension must be to the rear alone to constitute “exempt development.” Given the side

sunroom projection this does not achieve that criterion.

The ground works and tipped rock will be addressed under file SKB23009.
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Waest Corl Planning Section,
Cork County Council,
Moiton House,

Skibbereen

e

Keane Architectuye,
Westwood,
Youngfield,
Glengarriff,

Co. Cork
P81 AT28 Beara
Co. Cork
P75 CC79

2" February 2023

Re: Application for Section 5 Declaration Of Exampiion for proposad exiension o property ai

n

Coolieragh, Glengarrifi, Beara, Co. Cork

Dear Sir/Madame,

Please find enclosed 4no. copies of the above application on behalf of our clignts, Ben & Helen Holden.

We hope the enclosed application meets with vour approval and we look forward to your decision in

clue course.

Yours sincerely,

I |

Francis Keane

Keane Architecture
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5 DECLARATION OF EXEMPTION

APPLICANT CHECKLIST (Please tick \)

No. Copies of Application Forin:

Vo. Copy of Contact Deiails:

4 No. Copies 6 O.8. Maps:

4 No. Copies 25" O.S. Maps:

4 No. Copies of Site Lavout Plan:

4 No. Copies Scaled Drawings of Developmerit;
€30 Application Fee:

ey N

~,

2<) 2| <) ><| << P

FOR OFFICE USE ONLY

Receipt No.
Cash/Cheque/
Credit Card
Date

Declaration
2of, No. DATE STAMP HERE

You should make sure that you are satisfied that any information/documentation that you submit is
aypi‘opnate to be viewed by the public. Please de not submit any information that you do not want
: parties to view.

In the case of a Declaration of Exemption for Land Reclamation, the following additional information is required:
© A copy of the details submitted to the Council’s Environment Department (Inniscarra) for a Waste Licence Permit
o  Correspondence from Teagasc (detailing how the land reclamation would benefit the land in question for agricultural
DUTPOSES)
e Details of existing and proposed levels
¢ Details of fill material and duration of fill.

DATA PROTECTION

The planning process is an open and public one. In that context, all applications for Declarations of Exeniption are
made available for public inspection.

Personal information collected by Cork County Council is doize so in order for us fo piocess your application
Jor a Section 5 Declaration of Exemption. Legally we can process this information as it is necessary for us to
comply with our statutery/legal obligations. The protection of our personal data is a key priority for the Council
and )ozz, daz‘a wzlz be processed in line with our Privacy policy which is availabie at

3 . 'y or hardeopy from our offices at County Hall, Carrigrohane Road, Cork,
Ir el(uzd Shozzlz’ iyou have any questw,zs about our privacy policy or the information we hold about you, please
contact us by emnail to | ‘v or wiite to us at Data Proteciion Officer, Cork County Council, County
Hall, Carrigrohane Roa[l Cor ", Freland.




1. NAME OF APPLICANT: (ADDRESS TO BE SUPPLIED AT QUESTION CONTACT DETAILS)
Ben & Helen Holden
2. POSTAL ADDRESS OF LAND OR STRUCTURE FOR WHICE DECLARATION OF
EXEMPTION IS SOUGHT:
Coolieragh, Glengarriif, Beara, Co. Cork

3. QUESTION/DECLARATION DETAILS:
Please state the specific question for which a Declaration of Exemption is sought
Note: Only works listed and described under this section will be assessed under the Section 3 Declaration of Exemption

Proposed 39m2 single storey exiension to tHe rear of existing dwellinghouse

N




4 APPLICATION DETAILS:

vaie

Answer the ioﬁow
walls and should be indicated in square metres

ng if applicable. Note: Floor are
é
( -

as are measured from the insi

)

(a) Floor area of existing/proposed structure(s):

Existing dwelling - 102m2 & Extension -38m2

(b) If a domestic exiension is proposed, have
any previous extensions/structures been
erected at this location after I™ October,
1964 (including those for which planning
permission has been obtained):

Yes D No

& . o)
Ii yes. please provide floor areas (m”) and
previous planning reference(s) where applicable:

(c) If achange of use of land and/or building(s)
is proposed, please state the following:

Existing/previous use

Proposed use

N/A

N/A

(d) Are you aware of any enforcement
proceedings connected to this site?

Yes D No

If yes, please state relevant reference number(s):

THE LAND/STRUCTURE:

Please tick appropriate box to show applicant’s
legal interest in the land or structure:

A. Owner

' ><‘
o
D

Where legal interest is ““Other”, please state
your interest in the land/structure:

NA g AL

If you are not the legal owner, please state the
name of the owner/s (address to be supplied at
Question C in Contact Details):

N/A

6. PROTECTED STRUCTURE DETAILS/ AR

CHITECTURAL c Nsm @A’H@N AREA:

Is this a Protected Structure/Proy
Structure: Yes

If ves, please state relevant reference No.

If yes, has a Declaration under Section 57 of the Planning & Development Act 2000 beeh requested
or issued for the property by the Planning Authority:

Yes No

Is this site located within an Architectural Conservation Area (ACA), as designated in the County

Development Plan? Yes l::} No L_;___:l
X

7. APPROPRIATE ASSESSMENT:

Would the proposed development req uire an appropriate assessment because it would be likely to
have a significant effect on the integrity of a Eurcpean site (SAC, SPA etc)? Yes No | x

3




3. DATA PROTECTION DECLARATION:
In order for the Planning Authority to process the personal data you have provided, your consent is
required. By ticking the box below, you consent to the Planning Authority processing the personal data
provided by you in line with the terms of Cork County Council’s Privacy Policy available at

~cuunici or in hardcopy from any Council office;

and to hzwmc your information pzocessed for vhe LO”O\.VII]U purposes:

Processing of your Declaration of Exempiion application by the Planning Authority

[ give permission for nv personal I'Hfm‘/ra‘fonr be processed for the puipose staied above
give permission foi /m'/e/.om. 1ai 0 be processed. purpose stajed al

Signed _ 7 ,/ ,C}
(By Applicant Only) /‘/ j/ 7 / 74 (’ ’/‘_,\
Date .44/01/2023

-

GDPR Special Categories of data / Sensitive Personal data - Explicit Consent

Where Special Categories of personal data / sensitive personal data are provided as part of / in support of
a declaration application, explicit consent to the processing of the special categories of data must be
given by the person to whom the data refers. namely the Data Subject.

h:vd

Special Categories of data / Sensitive Personal data include:

o Race

o Ethnic origin

o Political opinions : . " :

e Religion *-\\

@

Philosophical beliefs
Trade union membership

o Genetic data ;
o Biometric data o,
s Health data ’

e Concerning a natural person's sex life o

e Sexual orientation ;

In order for the Planning Authority to process the sensitive personal data you have provided. your consent
is required. By ticking the box below. you consent to the Planning Authority processing the personal data

prowded b) you in line with the terms of LO'I\ County Counul s Privacy Policy available at
SBTE i tor in hardcopy ilom any Council office;

i . COT R :;'\ll"[\— NULE
and to having your information plocmec for the 10110\\1110 pumoses
Sensitive personal data being submitted in support of Declaration of Exemption Application

..r.i\?! [ give permission for my sensitive personal dara submitted to the Planning Authority to be processed

for the purpose stated above.

) — V)
= 7 = T 7 7/
Signed = Vi NI LY
) / w/)f//;"\ £/ / / _4 / N /_.’i://7 /(// e l,:/:,_r"/".'é L/\/’/\\~
= 7 o7 1 172 7
Date 24/01/2023 v U

You have the right to withdraw your consent by contacting the Planmn0 Depdrtment Ground Floor Comt\ Hd“

Carrigrohane Road, Cork. Tel: (021) 4276891 Email: |
Norton House. Cork Road, Skibbereen, Co. Cork. Tel: (028) 40340 Email:

However if consent to the use of personal data is withdrawn during the declaration of e\empnon dccmon mahnﬂ process this
information cannot be considered as part of the decision making process. Once a decision has been made. an applicant is not
entitled to withdraw consent. as the right of erasure does not apply to a situation where processing is required for compliance
with a legal obligation or for the performance of a task caried out in the public interest.




The application must be accompanied by the required fee of €80

The application must be accompanied by a site location map which is based on the Ordnance Survey map for the
area. is a scale not less tharn 1:1000 and it shall clearly identify the site in question.

Sufficient information should be submitted to enable the Planning Authority to make a decision. If applicable. any
plans submitted should be to scale and based on an accurate survey of the lands/struciure in question.

The application should be sent to the following address:

The Planning Department, Cork County Council. Floor 2, Co. Hall, Carrigrohane Road. Cork, T12 R2NC: or for
applications related to the Western Division. The Planning Department, Cork County Council. Norton House, Cork

Road. Skibbereen. Co. Cork, P81 AT28.

o The Planning Authority may require further information to be submitted to enable the authority to issue a decision

on the Declaration of Exemption application.

The Planning Authority may request other person(s). other than the applicant: to submit information on the question

which has arisen and on which the Declaration of Exemption is sought.

o Any person issued with a Declaration of Exemption may on payment to An Bord Pleandla refer a Declaration of
Exemption for review by the Board within 4 weeks of the date of the issuing of the Declaration of Exemption

o

decision.

°  Inthe event that no Declaration of Exemption is issued by the Planning Authority, any person who made a'request
may on payment to the Board of such a fee as may be prescribed, refer the question for decision to the Board within
4 weeks of the date that a Declaration of Exemption was due to be issued by the Planning Authority.

The applicarion form and advisory notes are non-statuiory documents prepared by Cork County Council for the
puipose of advising the rvpe of information which is normally required 1o enable the Planning Authority to issue a
Declaration of Exeruption under Section 5. This document does not purpoit to be a legal interprefation of the
starrory legislation nor does it state to be a legal requirement under the Planning aid Developinent Act 2000 as
amended, or Planning and Development Regulations, 2001, as umended.

9. I hereby declare that, to the best of my knowledge and belief, the information given in this
form is correct, accurate and fuily compliant with the Planning and Developiment Acts 2000,
as amended and the Reguiations made thereunder:

Signed = i/

: 3 it
(Applicant o1 Algem ! W ) .
as appropriaie) \ f ¥
Date 24/01/2023

N
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